CLERK-TREASURER’S REPORT
February 17, 2021

FUND QtY | AMOUNT
General Fund 70 $122,961.50
Water Utility 23 S 84,546.91
Wastewater 15 $ 21,180.08
Total 123 $228,688.49

In order to be eligible for federal grants in the future, the Town needs to update the Comprehensive
Plan. After talking with some other local clerks, it looks like Region 3-A is our best option to do this with.
The cost of the Comprehensive Plan update would be $10,000. | do not believe we could get someone to
do it cheaper than that. We can use CEDIT funds to pay for the update. If Council is alright with this, | will
move forward with the process.

Respectfully submitted,

Stephenie Hensley
Clerk-Treasurer
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